Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City —
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475| Email Address: elsalvador city@deped.gov.ph| Website: depedelsalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. G ,5.2019

To: Division Chief — SGOD
Division Private Schools Coordinator
Division Senior High School Coordinators (ACAD & TVL)
Private Senior High School Coordinators
Technical — Vocational Institution Administrators
This Division /

From: JESNAR DENIS §. TORRES, Ph.D., CE
OIC — Schopls{Divjsion Superintendent

Subject: Meeting fot Spegfal Order (S.0.) Issuance for Senior High School Graduates

Date: June 14, 2019

1. The field is hereby enjoined to attend the Meeting for Special Order (S.0.) Issuance for
Senior High School Graduates of SY 2018 — 2019 on June 18,2019, 1:30 PM. at the LRMDS

Office, DepEd Division Office, El Salvador City.

2. Participants to the said meeting are Private Senior High School Coordinators, Chief —
SGOD, Division Private Schools Coordinator, Division Senior High School Coordinators
(ACAD & TVL), Technical — Vocational Institution Representative for SHS.

3. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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